
Martinez, Ruben 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Jonathan Edewards < 1> 

Sunday, December 12, 202111:35 PM 

PublicComment-AutoResponse 

cityclerk; Jomsky, Mark 

RE: 15 Redistricing 
2021-12-12 LA Times Article Pasadena Redistricting.pdf; 2021-12-12 Pasadena 

Redistricing letter revision of Sept.pdf 

CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is 
safe. Report phish using the Phish Alert Button. learn more .... 

RE: Pasadena City Council meeting of 12/13/2021, 
Item 15. "An Ordinance Of The City Of Pasadena Amending Title 1, Chapter 1.20 ("Election Districts") Of The 
Pasadena Municipal Code" 

Please enter the following into the record and distribute to council: 

1. Complete text of the Article from The Los Angeles Times, "Pasadena's City Council districts under 
scrutiny. Experts say map may disenfranchise Latino voters, dilute voices" by Seema Mehta, dated Sunday Dec 
12, 2021. 

2. My attached letter. 

Thank you! 

Jonathan Edewards 
Pasadena. California 

1 

12/13/2021 
Item 15 
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CALIFORNIA 
SUNDAY, DECEMBBR 12, !021 u LATIMES . COM I CALIFORNIA 
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ALL or ~·•.-v.a.Ql)'CouncOctiatricu\wch Colondo Boul9\lvd.a tradition that mGN•· 
ptn,a-,oouJd bedec.rimeoul to NPNM11ii&lio11.A.botre. t.h<t2017 Rc.e Parueon lhl lamed_......, 

Pasadena's City Council 
districts under scrutiny 
Experts say map may disenfranchise Latino voters, dilute voices 

P'Drdecadt:S. Hffl ol Puldt'Aa'I 
Ol,)'0:>uocUdlAttcuNllltoudwd 
~ Boul,e\lvd - t.he route ol 
LMwortd ~ RoN Pandit and 
LM~~GI.Uld 
cMchNrtoltbl~ 

Butt.blltndtdoDIS'-ikllredll-­
tricUnc UperU and actMIU to 
daLm U\lt t.tie NYttl dLlt.nc\a an 
newed insuch•ftf~LtJ"1ml)' 
diN:aO'Ucbiae lAUDoYO(.ffl;and cl· 
Me Lbc: 'l'Clk,e.t ot dowDlow,:i deal­..... 

RaldmLa ol Llw ~ con an 
IPlk amooemult4m dlllriN, lead­
qiocornpta1DtathM hOmtmbl!l'"al 
lbe at, 0clunc:U tNly rt-pr"Uenla 
Uwirlnten:IU0llluuaauchude­
wloprntm..~nandpe• --· 1ll'¥ft'J'IIDr'linchatp:,OOOM"I 

in charlt •• aid Manha Rood. U,t 
YIN pnaldmL ol the Do.ntown 
Puadfflll~Aa&n....tlO 
Wf'Otl dC,y OfDdall;a JtU.trabout her 
eonc,em, laa moat.h "Nobody'• 
puahlnc OW' laauts. Nobody Tht1 
doa\ll)\oNl.li:r111.· 

~ ~ -.... l.lnclhk~mQvlalate 
tbl ..... h&r ...... ~whldlre­
qulrN omdl.b; \o Uy LO dnw dis­
trtcu U\al an porraphkdy con­
Uc\lOU,t&DdavolddMdJ.ncrqtilor· 
hOoda orcommw:alUn u. share ac>-• • --~ 0Uwr'I .wry t.haL tht dutnd.a 
watMdownU.W!UnlflO'IMr'olLal.--AtU. ~alTbe'nmes. 
GOP recH8tncUnc uptl'\ Mau. 
Rexroed'I ftrmlU.idl!d l.hepn)pOKd 
Paudfflamapandetl'IIUl<i.u. nae 
ftnnb.mfU-.alLhourhD0~.111. 
orpropoted d11Lrict.1eoa&alai a ma-

~ oll.etmolctUaeMolwdnc 
.. IWOcoukl ""...,..bedr..-nwtLb ---rhltldl,yllriplforatepJct\al-
&t:DCfWXltrU>eVolinslUChta:Act..• 
Rar)td Mid, m"mt,w tot.tie a.nd• 
-.rtltderal~ Lawthlll.pn,­
taa., radl,I CUKrtmlNilJoa In wt.. 
in&,bdlldqlm:d!uioaolmtnor­
.,~poM!I'-

Tbedl.y"l~eon,ult.. 
&DL1"'1Ulelrmap1 an Dlk'&Dd twwre 
~ rtllWLt: Pa.Nde.na'I 
dec:wd lodenlllpll~. wttba 
l..aUeolnQ'Of'llnd •-1fV'ilt.haLln• 
CNIHI tbl"H BlafS Amitrlc:IM. oat 
LaUaaandom.,..,_.,.AIDtftl:a. 

Lll.mo~havelm:Mll&tto 
flffl. ca.ndtdain al Lhdr choke tn 
UttN cH,c,1'1CU. WCI OOUIIU John. 
-.Pf'NkkDLolt.heNauonalDfflx>. 

- Oo<p. and ,,.,,,. "'· arnw ot 0lmpau DmqrapblcL 
(S..,,...._,811 

A push to block 
freeway projects 
m poorer areas 
State lawmak.cr cites 
racial and health 
disparities cawed by 
highwty consuuction. 

BT LIAM Otu.o# 

AlfD B■lf PoffOlf 

A-..&.elawmuertrom 
LoeMldetQ)uDJ.Jplaiw.\o --­wou.ld bloet. rree...,Ullb-
daoa"' undiHwrwd c:,o,m---""""""'"-.... _,.., 
c::rta:w.Oardli CD•BdOV· 
dml) imdbttbllwoutda,r. 
bibltlhllL&teDom~ 
or P<frm&tll'lC ~ proj­
«ta lD.,...wW:l b!Cbra&.a 
Olpollutlon and l)OYfflJ'and 
when l"HklmU haw: .,,. 
ltrtd ntP1M' hn.llhtffecu 
l'rom IMDl'oeatfreewa¥t 

ahtNldttllW~ 
aboWd coadder lm:apM\­
CMll. ~ ol r9dal ud 
hMkb~~bt --.. Ml u rtaearth ahowlnl 
thal.~wktffllnfafn­
quenu, llLI t.o lftOM tnfflc. 
COflld,klabecaualtJwyln­
lNOlmorec:arttlp&. 

·uwe ba\11 u. dMa Uld 
" haw Im ~ aad 
we'relp,twtnall.lMl.'lwbeo 
II, IC&N \o become cnmln&I 
whmyou'n:tnapoatuoaot 
l)O'Nff,·o&rdaaakl. 

Oatrlai~l.heimpttu.11 
R>rt.he~Uon.whlthaht 
plllna\olnt.rOduceeatt,nexL 
~wuare,oui&.TIIMI 
IDYe....,_ Um doat­
mmudthtdrlUfol&M­
.., corutNctlon owr Lhl 
... U!.reit decadn. The 
11mtilbandl.Nllrnorelhan 
200,000 people nation-..kte 
havebef:o~bt­
e.u.1eo1~rom1prqj­
~dW'\QCl.b&lUmt.aad 
Lblll. aomt ol Lhl C!OUftLrJ"I 
..,..retenl~e:x­
panalonlhlMbttefOUl 
n:~ tn Blact and Lat.• 
lDo ~ at dla­
proporUOnaLdy hl.O'l ral.N. 

For )'MN. Gerda h&I 
~dl)f\lt.onklll.he 
111 ~ Uvou.&h ptt• 
domlDaDUy l.eUm aoutb­
iralU'ffl LA. 00u:2(.J' com­
nam.llJn. KMlt.h problmu 
n:.1Ut1Jnc &om a1r polluuon 
alone the uiltlllC TII eon1· 
dor~ledlOIMIOrdert.o 
thtarau""CMCtt.,..• 

lalthuft\leJltWl&I'). 
berbrotNnftlll~bro­
kenp buliorU WU dia• 
plactd '° aa:ommodaLe .,,_ 
upam.ion o( lnt.«st.11.e I 
t.brOUChSl.nt.ahSpttncs. 
plrt of a N:rlitt oll-5 ._.n. 
lrlplnLol~andOr­
anct:counUNIDl'f!Clmi.dec­
adelthlll.badN.l50ern.­
.. ln&etwr,1:r LM.lnondO't· -n..nmn~n 

rs..r,.._,,, IMJ 

-no ...... -..~--
HCALT'e ~ trom air pollution uon,w 110 
~ haw led aom. to call the.,...•~ an.,.• 

State to seek gun limits 
modeled on Texas law 

0........-.....--­nKMY IRAW.ownit:r'o/Lowir(&Orill,bo&d.two~olchila,quu. p,MDaad 
Nd. -n,.,.. .,.. .. ma.n:,ahilaquila NCtPNU~aNI homl9ln MUM». '"hel&id. 

In a quest for chilaquiles, let 
the chips fall where they may 
STEV&LOPEZ laqulaabout. athouand toU\1nldn(abcM.comlcrt 

Umta,andpurt'h&Na'-tol roodb«auHMbawell-..... _ 
tartmac:blpt,aadh.ara ........................... 

.... 0,.,. p,loaolthtaea-etMUCe. Ml&IOD,&DdlWOUldne"!r .... ,.., nwye...UW:a.a, --\o•Lllllde. 

'- wblcbtbawedoutoalLI IM.lmnalaloyal&oftV' -· ~10thtr.aaa... llnlkWe.ADdl'wdedded 
....... can. M)'mothtrtht:nhntedl.hil u.-. Oo&l>'tlmll: iocome 
romla\ovlll.t -- dean 111>outnv llffl~ 
melftfltaUa. ladkdlLOffl'UIIIPtf{ec"1 and\olhatetometl'IICW ......... ...,, __ ... _ 

aecrewb'wbk:bJOUwtlbt -- chtfteoa\Op. ftfflllll.lb'cras.eAII.Yea.l 
■btue,,and-whMC'IICIMl'LMI. ... ._... kaowU.worldblnp,tll 
Clld&tl:Md•~~ mlahL-,. ll t.aaed • IDOd udch■Olrttp,. t.hmMI I - llllmDILw■med\OPt.JffV' w111rdlltD101!ltimt.8uL 

Cl>lo<o>"' tun. whtn huCl>MOl'\R,od bttD 
'nllalM\Plildlabollluey Oeeadfoaturvteomeand morelmpcN'ta.aLl.hann.ow1 

m.-anc1c:h1lelwuu.n- 10Df.1(¥d»emDCl.hM.-. Ponun■ld;ylbrmt.,I 
avlllableln IJQ' Dtlll'bomt lhaweat.tn~ ~u.!wta ... lktqo...,...._..'°"° MCVCl')'~, &1111111 .-..-~-Hewlil«Ca<:alf'illtbel:aa NWl.lledl:lr,nn\ort• Pbladdpblil.&DdlDOIN:IC-
BIJIOn.ol~ ~t.bl!MewlMNllealt tthlld\owakllr~c:h:pa 
wt.e I hadonkffllc:hl• wnb:!.lnmJkhdwa..l.,C. , ... .._ .. , 

BT LIAM DILLON 

AA«- the u.e. aupn.,me 
CtaArt dtclDtd ta bloct • 
'Iauatatet.wUlllt.bana: 
~ aborUonl theft. Gov 
GaYtn NewlDm ■aid be'II 
pushlbra,wwQIU,mM, law 
U.-.<k'C.tt'IU'lil~ 
andaalitoluaui.l'Vltstn ... ..-. 

111 a aatmxal. SIWnlay 
lllcb&. t.ht IO"f'mor said ht 

=-~*...::'~ 
tnloreeloncJt.aodlnfcomt.l· 
tuUOnal~lnll.YOC' 
ol abonJoo 11ChL,1. 

Pearl Harbor 
wa• a jolt ror 
LA.'1.Japaneee 
Tbeet.tythmhad 
38.(0) rmmben olthe 
oom.mwuty, mo.t a..r 
Li.tt.le'Tbll;yo. u 

Man oha,ced In 
brut.a.1 at.t.a.ok.a 
SlK~-,. 
t.a,.....tu,U.. 
~Col.m\Y 
Nria.l~caa• 

Driver held in 
death of joggor 
APaadenaman&c-
~altMacr-..h 
lhat.W\awoman 
dead laA monc.h. u 

Groupt.obuy 
redwood la.nd 
PLl.nallntt.opnx.ect. 
i:;: of No,<J,ern c.Jl 
onua·sl.ooalC.0..C..M .... ...., ___ .. 

Bl.it by noc. 1Lr1klnc dowa. 
l.ht'I'uu am.1-abon.kllll law, 
wNch reDN: oa PffiN dU· ---~Jkw. D'D~l.bal.tbrtour1. 
hu t:ndoned ll.aln' allay 
\o erau atmUar liPpl 
medwllsmllO­
lawt from tfdel'lll CDUl'1. .... 
vtiewlnhla~n.tl,a&.. 
W'dal. NewP'l'I: memd ta • 
Neellrtdft-alecurtdldaoa 
UIM. ownunxd Im Mk'a 
btnoaUMUl.rVk-tlDwblctl 
the judce cofflClll,l"td \he 
M&p()Dlt.oa8w1M~ .... 

•u 11.&Lft Ola DOW lhldd 
Lhdri.wttrom m1ew b)'lJ)t 

ledtral COUt\.l ~CClmP&N 
IISUUltwn,pout.oSwiu 
N!lflu1¥11..u-.ic:::.tlllbmlll 
wll\lNU-.~'° 
pnMCC.pq,k'»IMS,wbrre 
Tu:uliadllt.op.,t~ 
In hamn wa,; N--The Tuu HMl't.beal 
Act.alaokn0wnu8enat.t: 
811 &.dtdamltlltfal \o 
pedbnauaborUDaal\er 
abol.tt ■lx Mdcl ot. Pftl• 
UDCJbulCIYaLlll:__.DO 
dlrec:\rolelllffllcftlqUIM 
ban.1Mlffd.ll.a&&Nl11:18 
pr1Yatt:llwtl.lk.alolt.aLe 
CCJW'U aca1nlL docton CM' 

IS-aw..D4l 

Newsom channels 
dyslexia struggles 
into a kids book 
BTTAlll'l'l'LV•A 

wlLh PhlorMe Booka, Ab ffl • 
prb ol PfflC\111. Random 
Hoult.Aftft'DOCJc:lcc:alaek 

SACRAMENTO - Gov olpkQnbooa~llor 
OfflllHewsomhulU'\lf· ---lltdwttbdyueml,ln,Qlda-

_ ....... 
me.n&ary Khool. Now he'I Bftl.'I dw'-.et.tr drawl on 
tellnc hil ll.(N')' l.hn>ulb a)'OW\IOmtl.whoe:JCdkd 
BeQ. tht buebaJl-lovtnc oa the bud:laU Odd but. 
~ ol bll Dew chi- wbmf:nminelaauesleft. 
drto'lboot:wboMlalQUCh. him amit:\r-nddm ID the --- ---"'Bt:n A Emtna'I B4f Kil.• l'Mdme~aodlltdDCIIM 
wbidl.lOffDD.1■11~. hewuo'\uam■rtuothf:r 
p,.rallell l'wwsom'I expel'\• ..... 
fflC'lt: w1U!. ~ which he Ben'I IMn\lMLe £mma 
leamed hebld lnMh ,ride. rata:htt~abD.lelby 

ThtM-r,ear.dd ~ ~arowtdW'"tJlat,a. 
aul p■nDLIDI' hiaown d\11· - ... _ ....... 
drm.-.tw)■l■o~IMlmn,; wtddl!U.1Q¥tr.10rwdll 
~lnspiffdb1ml.OWOR (S.o,.&,,dA.118) 
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Beverly Hills firefighters sue over shot order 
Two BeYtrty Hllllt fn­

fllhLtn are suq O'lft' Loi 
Anftltl 0ounQ"I ~le ---.­.. -...­<X>VD>,I 

n'IU!ei.tat.tah'OID\ht 
t.al.edba.webetWft:Daome 
ptibtlcll(IOr"~and --­bd&b fflQ\llm:DtaLI.. wtucll 
baW:tf,mworbna&aciepro-
1,tu and mouat kpl ac• -TIM: lawadt.. lled rndq 
la Loi Aftldt;I euc,et1oc 
Oowtonbfflalfot.JaclSab, 
litf" ud E&t.ore lktvdmdll 
1r.,11WDN\he~ollkwtt)' 

HIib, - John Mlrtl;:h.LolArl.ptel~ 
and COW\l,y bealLh offlCff 

""""'°""'-At W\H! ■ the rwe an-
nounced In AU(Ull thal all 
00Uft~ ~ W'OfW,n_ 
~ lnctudts tlnt re­
apoodera, be~ Uft• 
lieN u., ._ medk:al tea• -•rdrplul twllm tNl 
WOIJW atbk Wm. 'Ille 

--~ lhal l'fdlber" 
O.Uaorlbt-buW 
s,o..co..,, u:tianonler 
andrd!ncoCOVD>-awc• 
dmlu •aputmeota1 fltae ----•P\fttlehlf:n and other 
tlra mpaodtts ha¥t RIWd _ ........... 
Lhe COVID-11 PM'kmk. • 
BcoU.lluffl.an~lbr 
lM pt&lnWfl, wroc.e 1n an 
ema1I. ~ were oo I.be 
t.l'om.lt.nielwhenothffl:ltwl, 
lf:ttd Ill~~ urned 
lherflN.tobeMal'dbut.,la 
fflfordnc tN: Oaun\1'I un• 
a...N~.Lhe°'1ol 
kfflty Hllls bu lalldY tr· 
DOfM thma and puL pom.icl -----

Atlc)mlyl IN' LA 
00Un'7coukinotbe l'MChed 
l::lrOXMW:r&BaW.rdaJ' 

-n.e WOik Of tmet'l'f'nC)' 
flnl l'ftpondtn puta them 
oo U'lit troot. une, al s,.Ueol 
~ ." Kdt.hlteJtln&,cbleC' 
eommw'lktiUOMoffletrt>r 
Lhedt.,olBeWttr HIik, aid 
1ft • ~mel'IL "WhlM we 
NM ftCll pee. Nm Lhe law· 
NA, Lhe °'1 mna1nl com­
mk&ed to pnM«\.D(Lbt 
bNlah Of our rftlkt,t-,;and 
villlot'INtac&.baoncolar - -n»Ul'IIOcU...~ 
.... the tltdlChLttL \be 
~ HUii f'\rdchLtn 
Aaa..hualdU\alll.-. 
COW11P1tlmmlbffitote'­
~bul.be:Uew&lt 
lhauld be. pttlOM,I cho6ce. 

TbelawlUilll.)'18evtrtY 
KUia IUbjtc\.«I tlttftehlen 
whO ,.quelttd ~IOu.l U:• 
f:mplkw 61.o croM-U&ml· 
nauoa dHt,nitd to I.Ulder• 
mlDe Uw credl>Ul\1 and to 
pnuure t.hf:m, uoder"LhrellL 
ot~a.tol'Mup 
\hetr mlfloua l'n!edom and 
1'1'1- u.e --. • nw acuoaa 
amouoLed co rdlpJu, dla­
Crln'aUOQ. U. ....... 
AllHall~ 

we.re qw&Uooed bd.wrea 
Sepe..aandJO.and..,._.,.. 
dud:tnl lalUty, wn.dmed 
rellp,ua ~ the­
...._ ,u,tca. Some o( 
LhoN ~n I.hen p 
uw ¥Kdne bin. 8alUl1 rt,• 
laNd andwupulonwiplJd 
leavt, accordklC co (.he c.'Offl• 
ptainl. Thedc.ydklnot.11,ve 
him an opportunity to chal­
kr,ee hll ~ riolat.­
lrl( tlla l1lhc. to due Pf'OCH&, ... .._.. ..... 

lkrvdlnf:111 recdYed a 
lf:mpon.ry ...,. rdlpJu, 
annptloD. bul. the tawadt,. 

*'" u. dl,J maJlat.ed 
~hlfflbyANICnln( 

t.n.----....-­A M4H oppoNCl t.oftOd.natloa. mandaw.prowltlat 
Grand Pant in doWl'Jl.OWD Loi ~ La-. month. 

b1m &o • jQb Ul&L rteit:v. 
&:we,caD.,andprewnttn( 
hlmfrom.respood1q:toctt· ---The lb1,ui.L WO di.fa a 
~rlWNC.byMl.rwc:h 
1Dwtikhhelhartdalet.Lf:rhe 
wrote to Bewr1y H.lh 
Wed;ly~U,td.bLhe 
r.ctthltmme.,_ollN 
ctt,'S ~blUlbad ---­Uomtol.bemudak 

'"ll'aQJ'olU.~ 
wboappll,ldkwaemplDGI 
00.IID~ttall 
are ~ l.bt Qll.f:a -
ud fL lfflM hlchb' Itel:, 
t.bal. m&IU', U' DOI. mo« Of 
uwm att - 1. • aowac 
dlOl'\Of~• 
lltNChwrott"-r'bll.,... 
f\&b\lt:n~l::lranat• 
,:rnpuoo w11 belD~ 
under ptnak.y ol s,trjwy co 
ucertaln whether UM:b re• 
1\.1.w to ~ ncctnattd It 
medkalltaeceu&ryorrtM:• 
toUM:leYetolabonal'lcleld-

""'"'""°"""""" The tweet amoum.ed Wt 
tte.ala1.looqaiml.l.btpblo­
uD fDr attdaiDr \hetr la 
AmeDdmeot l'llht.t. uw .... 

... _ 
OGSalunllJ, Mlriktl~ 

ltoded h1I commf:Dl.l aDd 
Nkl he peraoDl.11 btlieYU 
l.htclt., lhtMUdni.c,tn.t ml• "°"' or medleal uemp­
UOnll •t•ll. ai.hcMAttl he Mid 
t.he~cll.beat, 
0>w:ldl doe• not.. kl Lbt --1l)-u. people whO 
areaippoa,dto...wU. 
p,libllcareact.qlftalCba 
WQl.hll.ll .. ~11:u 
UDCN'~ - be Aid. 

__ ..,_ 
procawdU.mllDdal.t:lft 
Ocloba'IDant:WD&.pro­
moted bJ the union dw1DC 
Wt\lctl.U"Y,pHl'abOUll.ll· 
"11 back charp o( the-tr de­_,..... 

""Ilwnwuardylntroot 
al CW., Hall Wbktl I WOUid 
cat! M anu.vuxer MAGA· 
paJooaa, - M1r1lch Mid. 
-Jfttelherarecla1mlQl:thtJ 
&re DOl MU~ or anU­
vacdoe. bul lhty -,.e 

u.nd1Qc om'° PfOl)le: 
holdillcllJ1111-,iQl'COVID 
Iii • acara.· ThtJ' are Wldtw 
OUl cl baUl aides ol Lbdi' --

SpnbnMLheralb'lo• 
chll.tf:cl bot.h S.uJey Md the 
unloa'I pnlidffl&,, V\c\of' 
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Mnt o( ~ require• 
menu. h1I lnAqram pap rtpltterih.,.._,,_ 
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an...,..mpouel.knel 
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andtheractLhflLUwyare 
acunc m M:ti • ldf-mt.Wtd 
W1Y &howl ,lua:L how out ol 
l\aadllhuf,)UtO.. 

He l&ld lhal. u Lhe eon­
R1ct. c;rtndll on. he'1 hMni 
oldffreindfflUeqnuhr 
olwllnc:ID out.Ofeoncm, 
the tnn&h ... ~ 
who tNpOnd mllht be \Ill• -~ . Lbecom-
munll,J'hUatwlfl~ 
our ~ ud had • --­thtm,-btaaid.'"ll.bioi:LNI 
11:rrwoca,bly'chupiclllal_ - -He addedlhlllhnsnte-
fldtorU.n,uct\l;J''°"'ot 
~ HWa l\mlchl,f:n 
whoM\'tbttnYICdnllwd 

The plaln&.D .... Nftlnl: 
darM(1'I. au.omey-. toe• 
and an lnjunc\Jon pnvt.n\.­
lnl Lhe coum.y trom ena)rc­
lnc lht mu:tat.e. 1lle law· 
.Wt alao requellajUdlela,I 
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Rpand,ell'OUl)o/500LDI 
Anldtl~auedlhe 
~ owrtu: ~ 
lbaL LA employees be wac-

- -<XMI>II. 
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df:d.ed lftttrrtor!RnWd 
mlDOl1Lle• to 0>uDcU qu1Le 
adlf:_,.,.ovtf'aboull.ht: 
luL20)'Mn,Ummyundff,. 

euuirc&IQ'&r'f\lfflffltlbaL 
uwn 1s • raciait, dilcr.ml, 
IW(IIJ'dl'eclundn'\he VR.A 
1ft Puadeot.· Lht mtmo -Al ll'I m,.ey pa,u ot 
8ouUlem cantorNI. B ladt 
Amfflcaftl' mcMll.l pf,U.tma 
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df:s1'11dQ~bl!:had 
anaUllnlitftospakoatdl: -,,,. """ -9hon.t)'bebe4p.tD. Thur.-
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cl«OCl.bl!roadwhffl.lhe ... 
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Jonathan 
Edewards 

Sunday, December 12, 2021 

[ a version of this letter was submitted to the Redistricting Task 

Force on Sept 15th, 2021) 

Mayor & City Council 

City of Pasadena 

Colorado Boulevard should no longer be the "dividing line" around 
which Pasadena's City Council districts are divided. This 

arrangement explicitly splits the communities of interest that are 

orientated around Colorado Boulevard, and puts Pasadena out of 

compliance with state law. 

To see this, consider, for example, the East Colorado or North Lake 

Specific Plans. Clearly, those Specific Plan are draw with the 

primary arterial street as the center, the line that the area is 

orientated around. In those examples, the commercial uses that 

surround both sides of those major streets is what defines the 

area . 
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Colorado Blvd does not divide the community like the 21 O 
Freeway, which is impassable and crossed by bridges. It is not a 

chasm or a river like the Arroyo Seco; it is the opposite. 

To split and separate the North side of Colorado Blvd from the 

South side of Colorado Blvd is "cracking" because Colorado Blvd 

is exactly what unifies the areas that surround each section. 

The same applies for Lake, Lincoln, and Fair Oaks. 

II Ill Ill 
II Ill Ill 
II Ill Ill 
II Ill Ill 

Clearly, the residents & business owners in our Specific Plan Areas 
have always constituted separate Communities of Interest. 

Residents, workers, and property owners on both sides of East 
Colorado, for example, have a greater interest (compared to 

visitors) in sidewalks & streets, trash services, parking 

management, signage, tree canopy, safety, the pedestrian 

experience, etc on both sides of that stretch of Colorado Blvd. 

Having a councilperson who represents more than just a "piece" of 

the area and who is attuned to the area's needs is better than 

being split and neglected. 
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Recently, moreover, our General Plans of the last few decades has 

increasingly directed residential multifamily development into our 

Specific Plan Areas, so the need to have cohesive representation 

in Specific Plan Areas is of increasing importance to residents, not 

just commercial interests. 

The residents who live in and nearby our mixed-use Specific Plan 

Areas have unique needs & goals related to life in these walkable 

urban village centers. 

With shops & restaurants, workplaces, and other commercial 

destinations within walking distance, the urban resident has less 

need to drive & park, and more need for safe sidewalks and 

dependable transportation. Indeed, that is a primary goal of 

planning efforts, to reduce Vehicle Miles Traveled and to encourage 

more sustainable modes of transportation. Residents in and 

nearby our Specific Plan Areas, therefore, need councilpersons 

who "get it" and who are attuned to those unique needs. 
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The Colorado Blvd dividing line is harming our urban residents and 

business owners in the Central District and East Pasadena by 

splitting these communities and entrenching representation that is 

focused elsewhere. 

As a resident of Downtown Pasadena, in the Central District, I 
enjoy living without the need for a car, being able to walk to the 

Gold Line, Laemmle, Trader Joes, Macy's, City Hall, Old Pasadena, 

and the many other destinations that are split among 4 separate 

council districts. Yet I'm frustrated by inaction, lack of prioritization, 
and foot-dragging on the needs of Downtown Pasadena. 

Colorado Blvd must no longer be the automatic, unexamined 

boundary of council districts. The notion that all seven council 
districts must get a "piece" of Colorado Blvd cannot serve as an 

organizing principle because it splits Communities of Interest and 

deprives residents and business owners of equal representation. 
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The deliberations of the Redistricting Task Force and Council 
reflect the overall endemic disease that has characterized 

Pasadena politics for the last decade or more: a crippling fear of 

"Change" or "Disruption," complacency with the status quo, and a 

lack of an ambitious positive vision for the future. 

Sincerely yours, 

Jonathan Edewards 
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